



July 28, 2026

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Danny Bickell
Deputy Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Jonathan Granado v. Juanita Ramirez, Individually and as Personal Representative of the Estate of Estevan Ramirez*; No. 25-1338

Dear Mr. Bickell:

I am counsel for respondent in the above-referenced case. On June 1, 2026, a certiorari petition was docketed in this case. On my request, the Court previously extended the time to file a response to July 31, 2026. Pursuant to Rule 30.4 and the reasons that follow, I respectfully request a further extension of 17 days, up to and including August 17, 2026.

The obligations described in the June 18, 2026 extension request have proven more consuming than originally expected. In addition to the routine obligations of my firm's practice, further briefing deadlines, discovery obligations, and hearings have left me without sufficient time to prepare a response that adequately addresses the questions presented. This extension will allow me to file a response that adequately addresses the points raised in the petition. No party will be prejudiced by this brief extension, and this case has not yet been distributed for conference.

For these reasons, I respectfully request that a 17-day extension to August 17, 2026 be granted. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Blerim Elmazi', with a stylized, cursive script.

Blerim Elmazi

CC: Thomas Phillip Brandt
Counsel for Petitioner